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From:
Sent: Tuesdav. 10 September 2013 9:18 PM
To: Section 22
Ce: Section 22
Subject: Re: Meeting with Tser Elect Office [SEC=PROTECTED]
Well done team - good work all round!
Sent from my iPad
On 10/09/2013, at 6:59 PM, 21" 22 BTREASURY.GOV.AU> wrote:

Great work Section 22 Section 22 [ think a lot of progress was made today on this

front. Can we pls chat tomorrow wutnggdim‘ about the all staff address.:

Section 22

Fl" om: Section 22

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2013 6:58 PM
To: Section 22
Cc; Section 22

Subject: RE: Meeting with Tser Elect Office [SEC=PROTECTED]
Section 22

Some other items to note;
o SECON 22 yyantioned that Mr Hockey would be very keen to do an all staff addresése(he thoueht

early on). | have discussed briefly Wlthzz " and we have a couple of options
‘Secton22 7 ‘



Section 22

Thanks
Section 22

General Manager
Ministerial and Communications Division ..

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 ..
phone: {02) 6263>8°10" 22
.. Section 22
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